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To Public. Hearing
Date: : '
Item #

MayorandCouncillors Re:

@)

From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca)
Sent:  April 20, 2009 4:12 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors . |SCHEDULE 6 TO THE MINUTES
Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #442) |8F THE REGULAR MEETING OF
, . _ ! OUNCIL FOR PUBLIC

o _ 'HEARINGS HELD ON MONDAY,
Send a Submission Online (response #442) 'APRIL 20. 2009.

Survey Information
Site: | City Website
© Page Title: | Send a Submission Online

URL. | htto:/cms.city.richmond. be.ca/CMAebUI/PageTypes/Survey/Survey.aspx?
" PagelD=1793&pagemode=Hybrid

- Submission

 Time/Date:

2009-04-20 4:11:54 PM

Survey Response

. Your Name: - Soheila Salahi
Your Address: # 305 - 6119 Cooney Read, Richmond, B.C.

VBY 4B7

Subject Property Address OR

Bylaw Number: 8488 (RZ 05-317846)

I am living in my apartment at the west side of
Cooney Road exactly opposite to the
subjected area. | am not working and | am at
home all the time and suffer from an anxiety
disorder with panic episodes. It has been very
difficult to treat over the last several years.
The noise and air pollution due to high-rise
constructions will be intolerable for me and it
makes me worst if this construction is
permitied. Regards.

Comments:

04/20/2009



